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Addendum #1 
RFP #46-24, Fiber Optic Installation and Maintenance Services 

June 13, 2024  
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following addendum serves to provide clarification and to 
answer the questions received on RFP #46-24, Fiber Optic Installation and Maintenance 
Services.    
 
Question 1:  IT Segment 1 - Calls for a 3” Conduit and IT Segment 3 – Calls for a 3” Conduit.  All 
other segments do not call for a conduit size. Can you please clarify what size conduit needs to 
be placed? 
Answer to Question 1:  Segments 1 and 3 had a minimum of 3” conduit. For all other 
segments, use a minimum of 4” conduit for estimates, though the final conduit size may 
be reduced before installation. 
 
Question 2:  Can you please clarify what segments receive 36”x36”x36” Vault? Can you also 
please clarify that 36”x36”x36” Vaults are to be used at splice locations and all other will use 
24x26 or 17x30 where there is limited space? 
Answer to Question 2:  The standard for estimates is 36”x36”x36”; reduced sizes will be 
considered at the time of installation if circumstances require. 
 
Question 3:  Is there a count of How many New splice Cases are needed? 
Answer to Question 3:  At this time the City does not have a count for how many new splice 
cases are needed. 
 
Question 4:  Is there a count of Existing splice Cases? 
Answer to Question 4:  At this time the City does not have a count of existing splice cases. 
 
Question 5:  Is there any splicing needed in the existing network? 
Answer to Question 5:  Splicing is needed in the existing network; however, specific 
locations will be determined on an as-needed basis. 
 
Question 6:  Does the contractor need to install any panels in any buildings? Or is each location 
getting a Gator Patch? How many ports per? How many Gator Patch units are needed? 
Answer to Question 6:  Patch panels at all locations with termination will be needed. 
 
Question 7: What size cable need to be provided? 
Answer to Question 7:  This is to be determined; however, it is not relevant to the RFP 
estimates. 
 
Question 8:  Is there a map showing where fiber needs to get placed in existing conduit? 
Answer to Question 8:  The City does not currently have a map showing where fiber needs 
to be placed in existing conduit. 
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Question 9:  Can a walk be scheduled? 
Answer to Question 9:  The City will not be scheduling a walk at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Questions and Answers  
 
 
All other dates and terms and conditions remain the same in this Request for Proposal. 
 
 
End of Addenda 
 


